Folder: op-06

Subject: RE: quote for your approval

Date: Wed, 10 Jun 2020 13:07:41 +0000

From: "Wood, Jeff" <Jeff. Wood@tyson.com>

To: Doug Sprouse <dsprouse@springdalear.gov>
Message-ID:

<DM5PR1701MB1756069F29CB7566BBF5B64BF8830@DM5PR1701MB1756.namprd17.
prod.outlook.com>
Status: read

Thank you and thanks again for all you do!

From: Doug Sprouse <dsprouse@springdalear.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 8:06 AM

To: Wood, Jeff <Jeff. Wood@tyson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: quote for your approval

That sound’s great. Go with it.

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 10, 2020, at 8:03 AM, Wood, Jeff <Jeff. Wood@tyson.com> wrote:

Quote running past your for Derek ... was supposed to be sent yesterday, but | spent all afternoon
getting in trouble for consorting with Democrats. : ) Please tweak as you’d like and let me know as
soon as you can this morning.

From: Burleson, Derek <Derek.Burleson@tyson.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Wood, Jeff <Jeff. Wood@tyson.com>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - RE: RE: Tour

Can you run this by Mayor Sprouse for use in the Berry St. testing results news release?

From: Liz Micci <Liz.Micci@finsbury.com>

Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 at 11:21 AM

To: Derek Burleson <Derek.Burleson@tyson.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: RE: Tour
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This is what we drafted. Of course we can tweak as needed.

“Tyson Foods has been part of the fabric of Arkansas since 1935, and we are grateful they have taken
the proactive step of conducting testing in the Northwest region and disclosing the results. We are
proud to collaborate with Tyson, and their leadership will help us better understand the impact of
COVID-19 in our community and how best to protect the residents of Benton and Washington
counties.”

From: Burleson, Derek <Derek.Burleson@tyson.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Liz Micci <Liz.Micci@finsbury.com>

Subject: Re: RE: Tour

Do you have a quote handy | can run by the Mayor for his approval for the Berry St. release? We
captured a few soundbites on-camera but he asked they we draft something and send to him for
approval.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, then you have received this email in error and any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately of your unintended receipt by reply and then delete this email and your reply. Tyson
Foods, Inc. and its subsidiaries and affiliates will not be held liable to any person resulting from the
unintended or unauthorized use of any information contained in this email or as a result of any
additions or deletions of information originally contained in this email.
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